StreamFab User Manual



Table of Contents

Copyright and Disclaimer
1. Introduction
2. Download and Installation
2.1 Download StreamFab2
2.2 Install StreamFab4
3. Skin Settings7
4. Authorize/Deauthorize StreamFab7
5. Update StreamFab10
5.1 Old-Fashioned Update10
5.2 Live Update10
6. Hamburger Dropdown Menu13
7. Settings Panel
7.1 General17
7.2 YouTube Websites
7.3 VIP Services
7.4 Library20
7.5 Network
7.6 Sound20
8. Main Interface
9. Download Non-Paid Online Music & Videos25
9.1 Paste the Video URL to Download25
9.2 Use the Inbuilt Browser to Download
10. Download DRM-Protected Streaming Contents
11. Organize & Manage the Downloaded Media
11.1 Playback the video directly
11.2 Burn the video to disc
11.3 Open the video folder
12. Update of This User Guide

Copyright and Disclaimer

This User Guide is intended for users, customers or Software Review Specialists to get to know the all-new StreamFab software and, is free from DVDFab Software Inc. All rights reserved. Any attempt to use it for any commercial purpose is strictly prohibited. This publication shall not be, even partially, reproduced, redistributed, nor retransmitted in any form or by any means electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise without the prior written permission of DVDFab Software Inc.

1. Introduction

In an era when streaming services are everywhere, there are still cases when music and video consumers need to enjoy their favorite music, songs, and videos in a completely offline environment. The all-new StreamFab aims to offer music fans and videophiles a comprehensive solution to download online music (up to 320 kbps in quality) and videos (up to 8K in quality), play and watch the downloaded media files with its default associated 4K media player PlayerFab, and manage and organize the entire media library in a better and professional way.

StreamFab has two PC versions for Windows and macOS respectively, a mobile app for Android. The PC versions include 41 basic modules for now that can be purchased separately, the YouTube to MP3 (used to be named as Music Downloader for a while), the YouTube Downloader, 35 other streaming downloaders, two DRM Downloaders (DRM M3U8 Downloader and DRM MPD Downloader) and two adult Services (R18 Downloader and FANZA Downloader). But by installing the PC versions on your computer, all the modules will be installed at one go. The Android version however, can only support Amazon and Netflix. In either case, if you only ordered one of the three modules, then you can only use particular features accordingly.

Features at a glance:

- Download tons of online music & videos from 1000+ websites
- Download DRM-protected subscriber-only videos from Netflix, Disney+, HBO Max, Apple TV and more
- Choose your preferred audio quality from 128 kbps to 320 kbps
- Choose your preferred resolution from 144p all the way up to 8K UHD
- Turn on the Turbo-Speed to download music & videos 10X faster
- Download an entire playlist simply at one go
- Process 5 download tasks simultaneously
- Auto-update newly uploaded music/videos from saved playlists
- Organize the downloaded music & videos the way you want

2. Download and Installation

2.1 Download StreamFab

To download and install StreamFab onto your computer, visit the StreamFab's product page at https://www.dvdfab.cn/downloader.htm, or the Download Center at https://www.dvdfab.cn/downloader.htm, or the Download Center at https://www.dvdfab.cn/downloader.htm, or the Download Center at https://www.dvdfab.cn/download.htm to download either the online installer program or the offline installer, and then manually perform the installation prompts to complete the installation procedures.

Note that both the download buttons at the Product Page and Download Center give you the Online Installer, which is a small setup, around only 5MB in this case, that downloads the remaining components after it is run. You need Internet access every time you want to install StreamFab this way. The advantage is that you can keep this Online Installer on your HDD, and it will always download you the latest version.

2

However, if you prefer the Offline Installer, you need to click the "**Download the Offline Installer Here**" text link that shall download you the standalone installer for StreamFab. And when you run the offline installer, the installation will be done offline because the complete software is downloaded on the first time of download. So, no need of Internet during the following installation procedures.



Product Page



Download Center



2.2 Install StreamFab

2.2.1 Via the Online Installer

Step 1 — Download the Online Installer from any of the pages mentioned above;

Step 2 — Double-click to run the Online Installer and "Click to Install";



Step 3—Give it a few seconds to gather required download information;

Step 4 — The Online Installer now starts to download the installation components;



Step 5 — Required components downloaded, the installation process now starts. Wait as it proceeds.



Step 6 — Installation procedures complete. You're ready to rock!



2.2.2 Via the Offline Installer

Step 1 — Download the Offline Installer from the Download Center;



Step 2 — Double-click the Offline Installer and the installation procedures shall initiate immediately.



Step 3 — Wait for the installation procedures to complete. And then you're ready to rock!



3. Skin Settings

At the Skin Settings panel, users can select from predesigned skins to make their StreamFab look special. Those skins are full of modern, fashionable and stylish elements. New skins will be constantly added through the course of upcoming new releases. The Skin Settings panel can pop up by clicking the T-shirt icon near the top right corner of the main interface



4. Authorize/Deauthorize StreamFab

StreamFab uses the online verification method for authorization. To remind you: authorizing StreamFab requires a live internet connection, so check your Firewall or anti-virus software settings to make sure they do not block

StreamFab from accessing the internet. Besides, before authorization, make sure you are already a member at DVDFab Member Center; otherwise, go <u>Create an Account</u> first.

4.1.1 Upon StreamFab startup, click the hamburger \equiv icon near the top right corner of the main interface, and then from the drop-down menu, click the "Authorize" tab to pop up the Authorization Window;



4.1.2 Enter your registered e-mail and password at DVDFab Member Center, and then click the "Authorize" button to proceed;

StreamFab	×
Please login with your DVDFab account.	
🖂 rain@dvdfab.cn]
🔁 Enter your password]
LOGIN	
Don't have an account? Register <u>here</u> Forgot Password?	

4.1.3 If the information you entered is correct, you shall see all the "**Device Authorized**" window pops up next. Then you can dismiss the window by clicking the OK button.



4.1.4 In case you want to check the license information of the product module(s) you've purchased, click the "**License Info**" tab from the hamburger dropdown menu;

	* 🖃 – 🕫 🗙	
	Settings	
	On Sale Now	
	Authorize	
	Deauthorize	
	License Info	
	Member Center	
	1	
StreamFal		W
	uthorized (rainrain@dvdfab.cn)	Upgrade to AIO \$59 for 0 products
License Status: Au		\$59 for 0 products
		\$59 for 0 products
All Current Stream	nfab Products 🔹 Discount for Future P	\$59 for 0 products
All Current Stream	nfab Products Solution Polycount for Future P Update Expire Time	\$59 for 0 products Status
Option Olympic Games Downloader	Infab Products	Status Activated
Option Olympic Games Downloader YouTube to MP3	Infab Products Discount for Future P Update Expire Time Never Never	Status Activated
Option Olympic Games Downloader YouTube to MP3 YouTube Downloader	Infab Products Discount for Future P Update Expire Time Never Never Never	Status Activated Activated Activated
Option Olympic Games Downloader YouTube to MP3 YouTube Downloader DRM M3U8 Downloader	Intab Products Discount for Future P Update Expire Time Never Never Never Never	Status Activated Activated Activated
Option Olympic Games Downloader YouTube to MP3 YouTube Downloader DRM M3U8 Downloader DRM MPD Downloader	hfab Products ✓ Discount for Puture P Update Expire Time Never Never Never Never Never Never Never	Status Status Activated Activated Activated Activated Activated
Option Olympic Games Downloader YouTube to MP3 Olympic Games Downloader YouTube Downloader Olympic Games Downloader DRM M3U8 Downloader Olympic Games Downloader DRM MPD Downloader Olympic Games Downloader Netflix Downloader Olympic Games Downloader	Intab Products Discount for Future P Update Expire Time Never Never Never Never Never Never Never	S39 for 0 products roducts Status Activated Activated Activated Activated Activated Activated Activated

4.1.5 To deauthorize StreamFab on your current PC, click the "Deauthorize" tab from the hamburger dropdown menu;



Deauthorize This Computer	×
Enter the password of your DVDFab account. Once deauthorized, DVDFab will switch to the trial version on this computer.	I
☑ rainrain@dvdfab.cn	
Enter your password	got?
Still save my personal data on this computer	
Deauthorize	

4.1.6 Enter your password and then click the "**Deauthorize**" button to proceed. You can also deauthorize all your current PCs at the Member Center.



5. Update StreamFab

There are two basic ways to update StreamFab to the latest version, one is through the live update feature, and the other is to manually download the latest installer which is always available at the product page and Download Center of DVDFab official website.

5.1 Old-Fashioned Update

For users preferring an old-fashioned way of making an update, simply visit the Downloader's product page at <u>https://www.dvdfab.cn/downloader.htm</u>, or the Download Center at <u>https://www.dvdfab.cn/download.htm</u> to download either the installer program or the offline installer, and then manually perform the installation prompts to complete the installation procedures.

5.2 Live Update

Live update can be only realized from inside the program itself, which means only users already installed StreamFab can use this method to keep their installed versions up-to-date. To do that, follow the steps below:

5.2.1 Click the hamburger \equiv icon near the top right corner of Main Interface, and then from the drop-down menu click **Check for Update**;

10



5.2.2 Once a newer version is detected, click the Update Now button to download the update package;

StreamFab Updater			-
	ions of product(s) detected. like to update now?		
Name	Current Version	New Version	Size
StreamFab (x64)	6.0.0.0	6.0.0.1	
	What	's New?	
Recommended Products			
Al-powered photo en	Al nhancement solution to make your pho	itos much clearer, sharper and	f vivid.
			Update Now Cancel

5.2.3 Wait for the download to complete;

Updating S	treamFab, please wait		
Name	Version	Size	Status
StreamFab	6.0.0.1	52:5 MB / 255.3 MB	Downloading 21%

5.2.4 After the download finishes, exit StreamFab and proceed to install the updates;



5.2.5 Wait as the update package is being installed;

5.2.6 When the update package is successfully installed, you are ready to use the newest version.

StreamFab	×
<u>StreamFab</u> is the all-in-one software package that offers complete solution to download on-dem videos from major paid streaming services such as Netflix, Amazon, Disney+, HBO, etc., and or videos and music from YouTube and 1000 other video sharing websites.	
Please authorize your purchased modules on this computer, or try any module 30 days for free, use <u>YouTube Downloader</u> free forever.	or
 Benefits of a paid version: 1. Download videos from all the supported services and websites 2. Download videos to 1080p MP4 videos with EAC3 / AC3 5.1 audios 3. Batch download with high speed 4. Free technical support 5. Continue to use after free trial 6. Free updates within validity period 	
Buy Now Authorize Try	

Note that, due to network reasons, the Live Update might occasionally fail to detect the new version. When this occurs, users can also use the traditional way to make the update.

6. Hamburger Dropdown Menu

The Hamburger Dropdown Menu at the top right corner of Main Interface.



Settings: This tab opens the Settings panel.



On Sale Now: This tab opens the promotion page.

Authorize: This tab opens the Authorization panel where you can activate StreamFab on your computer.

StreamFab	×
☑ rain@dvdfab.cn	
Enter your password	\sim
Login	
Don't have an account? Register <u>here</u>	

Deauthorize: This tab opens the Deauthorization panel where you can deactivate StreamFab on your computer.



License Info: This tab opens the License Info panel where you check your license status for the downloader modules you've purchased.

StreamFab License Status: Auth	oorized (rainrain@dvdfab.cn) Ib Products Ø Discount for Future P	V Upgrade to AIO S59 for 0 products
Option	Update Expire Time	Status
Olympic Games Downloader	Never	Activated
YouTube to MP3	Never	Activated
YouTube Downloader	Never	Activated
DRM M3U8 Downloader	Never	Activated
DRM MPD Downloader	Never	Activated
Netflix Downloader	Never	Activated
Paramount Plus Downloader	Never	Activated
Amazon Downloader	Never	Activated
Disney Plus Downloader	Never	Activated
		Close

Member Center: This tab leads you to DVDFab Official Forum, where you can join the community, discussing the products, posting your questions to seek help from others, etc.

Forum: This tab leads you to DVDFab Official Forum, where you can join the community, discussing the products, posting your questions to seek help from others, etc.

Online Help: This tab takes you to the FAQs page of StreamFab.

Feedback: Click this tab if you encounter a problem or want to send us your feedback.

Your feedb	contacting us! back can help bease describe			eamFab and	make it a bette
E-Mail		-			
Descriptior	1				
Describe	your problems	with details	here.		

Check for Update: Click this tab if you want to see if there is a new version available.

StreamFab Updater	- ×
Checking for new version(s), please wait	Cancel

What's new: This tab directs you to see the new products released.

Open Log Folder: This tab directs you to the location where you can find the log files of StreamFab.

· → · ↑ 🖡 > This PC > Documents > DVDFab > StreamFab	v Ŭ ,≏	Search StreamFab	
Organize • New folder		8== -	?
This PC	Date modified	Туре	5
3D Objects Log	6/4/2021 7:05 PM	File folder	
Desktop 🔋 Output	6/4/2021 7:05 PM	File folder	
Documents RenderDump	6/4/2021 6:08 PM	File folder	
Downloads	6/7/2021 12:07 PM	File folder	
husic			
E Pictures			
🚪 Videos			
😓 System (C:)			
Others (D:)			
Movies (E:)			
Dhotos (E) Y K			
			_
Folder: StreamFab			

About: This tab opens the window where you can find the version info, access our official website, etc.



7. Settings Panel

To open the **Settings** panel, click the Settings tab from the **Hamburger Dropdown Menu** mentioned above in <u>Chapter 6</u>.



7.1 General

General	English (United States)
ouTube Websites	What do when close window
	Ask me what to do
VIP Services	
Library	What directory to use
	Use documents directory
Network	 Use drive with most free space
Sound	 Customized directory
	Log Directory
	C:/Users/dvdfab-kefu0003/Documents/DVDFab/StreamFab/Log
	Temp Directory
	C:/Users/dvdfab-kefu0003/Documents/DVDFab/StreamFab/Temp
	Output Directory
	C:/Users/dvdfab-kefu0003/Documents/DVDFab/StreamFab/Output
	Auto start upon system startup
	✓ Auto start upon system startup ✓ Display Adult Services

Language: Select the UI display language you want here.

What do when close window: Choose what you want to do when close the main interface if the downloader, you have three options to go, Ask me each time, Exit the program, or Minimize to systray.

What directory to use: Choose what you want to do about the directory, you have three options to go, Use documents directory, Use drive with most free space, or Customized directory.

Log Directory: The default path where the log files are stored on your computer hard disk drive.

Temp Directory: The default path where all the temporary files are stored on your computer hard disk drive. You can change it anytime when necessary.

Output Directory: The default path where all the downloaded video/audios files are stored on your computer

hard disk drive. You can change it anytime when necessary.

Auto start upon system startup: This option is to make StreamFab auto-start when your computer startup, you may check or uncheck it per your need.

Display Adult Services: If you do not want the Adult Services show in the Main Service of StreamFab, you may uncheck this option.

Monitor clipboard content: If you do not want the link you copied popup every time, you may uncheck this option.

Open the folder automatically after the download finish: If you do not want the video file you just downloaded to open automatically, you may uncheck this option.

Disable screensaver/standby/hibernation when downloading videos: If you do not want your computer screensaver/standby/hibernation when downloading, you may check this option.

7.2 YouTube Websites

	Video Format	
General	MP4	
ouTube Websites	Video Resolution	
	Ask me each time	
VIP Services	Note:Best video will be download if the selected resolution is not availabled.	
Library	Music Quality	
	Ask me each time	
Network	Subtitle Language	
Sound	Same as UI Language	
oounu	Default Video Resolution for Scheduled YouTube Channels	
	Best	
	Download New Released Videos at:	
	Daily 🗸 0:00 🗍	

Settings under this page are related to paid YouTube Websites.

Video Format: There are two video formats can be chosen, MP4 and MKV.

Video Resolution: Choose your preferred video resolution to download.

Music Quality: Choose your preferred music quality to download.

Subtitle Language: Choose the subtitle language per your need.

Default Video Resolution for Scheduled Channels: Set the default video resolution for the channels that you scheduled.

Download New Released Videos at: Set the specific time of the new released video to download.

7.3 VIP Services

	Amazon Region	
General	Auto	-
ouTube Websites	Hulu Region	
VIP Services	Auto	-
Liberry	HBO Europe Region	
Library	Auto	•
Network	Video Format	
Sound	MP4	•
	Video Codec (Amazon & HBO Max)	
	H264	-
	Audio Channel (Selected If Available)	
	Multi-Channel 5.1 (EAC3 / AC3)	-
	Video Resolution (Selected If Available)	
	Full HD - 1080p	-
	Subtitle Format	
	Remux Into File	•
	Pre-Select Audio Language	

Settings under this page are related to paid VIP Services.

Amazon Region: Choose the regional website of Amazon Prime Video you are subscribed to.

HBO Region: Choose the regional website of HBO you are subscribed to.

HBO Europe Region: Choose the regional website of HBO Europe you are subscribed to.

Video Format: There are three video format you can choose, MP4, MKV (FFmpeg) or MKV (MKVToolNix).

Video Codec (Amazon & HBO Max): Choose your preferred download video codec from Amazon and HBO Max between H264 and H265.

Audio Channel (Selected If Available): Choose your preferred audio format to download, between Stereo (AAC) and Multi-Channel 5.1 (EAC3/AC3)

Video Resolution (Selected If Available): Choose your preferred video resolution to download, between 1080p and 720p

Subtitle Format: Choose how to handle subtitles, you can Remux Into File, or Extract to SRT File.

Pre-Select Audio Language: You can select the audio language before downloading, then the language will be selected by default.

Pre-Select Subtitle Language: You can select the subtitle language before downloading, then the language will be selected by default.

Download HBO Max videos in 4K HDR/Dolby Vision quality if available: You can download 4k video for HBO Max if the video can be playback in 4k.

Save Audio Description if available: If you do not want to download the Audio Description, you may uncheck this option.

Always download the forced subtitle: If you want to download the forced subtitle, you may check this option.

Create subfolder for each streaming website: You can choose to create a subfolder for each streaming website to save the downloaded videos.

7.4 Library

If you've installed PlayerFab on your computer, you can make the downloader to automatically import the downloaded streaming videos into the movie library of PlayerFab, for easier media management and playback.

General Movie Library upon download completion		
	General	
YouTube Websites Free Media Player that plays all the videos for free and is capable of smartly building and managing local media libraries. More Info		
VIP Services You haven't installed PlayerFab yet.		You haven't installed PlayerFab yet.
Download Now		Download Now
Network		

7.5 Network

			×
	Network Settings		
General	🖲 Don't use proxy	 Use Proxy 	
YouTube Websites	Туре		
VIP Services	HTTP	O SOCKS	
Library	IP		
Network			
Sound	Port		
	0		
	Username		
	Password		

This is the place you configure up the network settings for StreamFab.

7.6 Sound

Choose your favorite notification sound when a download is successfully completed, you can make it play only once, or play continuously until you manually turn it off.

		>
General	 Play sound after download finishes Play only once 	
YouTube Websites	Play Continuously Success	
VIP Services	C:/Program Files/DVDFab/StreamFab/succ.wav	=
Library	Fall	
Library	C:/Program Files/DVDFab/StreamFab/error.wav	10 A
Network		
Sound		

8. Main Interface

	Home				* = - 6)
0.000	\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C Q Search				
🕜 Home					D Paste URL
O YouTube			Stream	āb	
VIP Services					
Live Streaming		Search video from YouTul	be	Q	
N Adult Services	VIP Services				
OVDFab Products	Download 1080p/720p videos fi	rom Amazon, Netflix, Disney Plus	and the other streaming serv	rices. More Info	🗾 Edit View All 🔾
Discover	amazon	NETFLIX	Disnep+	HBOMAX	hulu
YOUR LIBRARY		ILETT EIX	DISNEPT		nore
Downloading	Amazon	Netflix	Disney+	HBO Max	Hulu
😑 Downloaded	Popular video sites				
Scheduled	Download 8K/4K/1080p/720p v	deos from YouTube, Facebook,	Vimeo, Twitter, and 1000+ ot	ner video sharing websites. <u>More</u>	Info View All >
	You Tube	facebook		vimeo	twitter y

Upon launching StreamFab, you will be brought to the Main Interface, to be more specific, to the **Homepage** of the inbuilt. At the left Navigation Pane, you can see YouTube, the VIP Services, Live Streaming, Adult Services, other DVDFab Products, Discover and your Library including Downloading and Downloaded task queue and Scheduled.

Paste URL: If you're already watching a video with your own web browser, then you can simply copy the video URL and then click this button to download the video you're watching.

	Pas	ste URL(s) to Dow	nload	×
https://	www.youtube.com	n/watch?v=2Fn	na7FSjEi4		
You can	also upload URL	.s in .txt file			
Sele	ect file Plea	se select a tex	t file.		×
Note: ple	ase add URLs into	o the text file li	ne by line.		
Downloa	ıd as				
Format:	Audio	-	Quality:	Super - 320 kbps	•
Down	load Subtitle Set De	efault Subtitle			
🛃 Reme	mber my choice				
		Dow	nload		

Streamfab	$\label{eq:YouTube Downloader} \ensuremath{\mathbb{Y}} \ensuremath{\mathbb{Z}} \ensuremath{\mathbb{Z}} \ensuremath{\mathbb{Z}} \ensuremath{\mathbb{Z}} \ensuremath{\mathbb{Z}} \ensuremath{\mathbb{Y}} \ensuremath{\mathbb{Z}} \ensuremath{\mathbb{Z}$
ft Home	The top-notch video downloader software to download online videos and music from YouTube, Facebook, Vimeo, Twitter, Instagram, and 1000+ other popular audio & video sharing websites. <u>More info</u>
VIP Services	YouTube facebook vimeo O Instagram twittery
No. Adult Services	All Supported Sites
OVDFab Products Discover	(ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPRSTVWXYZ#)
YOUR LIBRARY	abc net au iview afreecatv AmericasTestKitchen appletrailers ARD
 Downloading Downloaded 	arte tv AudioBoom
Scheduled	

As shown in the above pic, on the **Homepage** of the inbuilt browser, you can directly search your wanted videos from YouTube using the **Search Box** on the top, visit the **Popular Sites**, or browse through all the supported music & video hosting websites using the **Alphabetical Table**, scroll down the slider on the right to see more websites.

If you want to show the supported adult websites on Homepage, you need to enable the software to display adult websites on Homepage, at the Settings panel. If it's your 1st time installing this software, there will be a **Display Websites** button under the **Websites for Adult Only** section. And also, by enable the option, an **Adult Services** tab shall also appear under the VIP Services tab.



VIP Services: This is the place you should go if you want to **download paid streaming contents** (including TV Shows and Movies) from **Netflix, Disney+, HBO MAX, HBO NOW, Amazon Prime Video, Hulu, EPSN** and other subscriber-only streaming services that are DRM-encrypted.



Live Streaming: StreamFab supports to download the live streaming videos or live TV broadcastings from Paramount+, Hulu Live TV+ and Twitch etc. as offline 1080p MP4 videos to watch without an internet connection, anywhere, anytime and on any device.

-	¥ Ξ - □ X
6.0.0	Live Streaming
0	StreamFab supports to download the live streaming videos or live TV broadcastings from Paramount+, Hulu Live TV+ and Twitch etc. as offline 1080p MP4
ft Home	videos to watch without an internet connection, anywhere, anytime and on any device. More Info
YouTube	Activated
VIP Services	
Live Streaming	
💦 Adult Services	
OVDFab Products	
Discover	
YOUR LIBRARY	
\rm Downloading	
🗎 Downloaded	
Scheduled	

Adult Services: under this tab, you can get access to the paid adult streaming services including R18 and FANZA for now. More are coming soon.

Streamfab	Adult Services				₩ = - □	×
600.0	StreamFab allows users of the viewing, anywhere, anytime an Activated	e adult services, including R18 and on any device. More Info	and FANZA etc, to download vid	leos from those respective serv	rices in 1080p quality for offline	
YouTube	Activated					
P VIP Services	R18.	FANZA	FPORNER COM	PORNCOM	Porn hub	
😐 Live Streaming						
Adult Services						
🧐 DVDFab Products	Deve		Stayhome hub	AN MUMOTER	WNIWW COM	
Discover	PornTube [®]	REDTUBE	Staynomentub	XHAMSTER	XMXX.COM	
YOUR LIBRARY						
🕹 Downloading						
😑 Downloaded	XVIDEOS	YOUP♡RN				
Scheduled						

DVDFab Products: This section gives you the easier access to all the information about the other products from the DVDFab software family. In case you are interested in any of them, just click it from here and you will be taken the product page of that specific product for the detailed information.

~		¥ = - 6 ×
Streamfab 6.0.0.0	DVDFab Products Al-powered DVDFab offers complete multimedia solutions for DVDs, Blu-rays, 4K U	lltra HD Blu-rays, recorded (4K) BDAV Blu-rays and videos. <u>Subscribe to DVDFab</u>
Aome	365 to get access to all feature immediately DVDFab 12 - DVD	
 VIP Services Live Streaming 	DVD Copy Lossiess backup or compress DVDs to blank disc, ISO or folder.	DVD Ripper Rip and convert DVD to popular video & audio formats like MP4/MKV for mobile devices and home theater.
Adult Services	DVD to Blu-ray Convert DVD to standard Blu-ray disc/ISO/folder.	DVD Creator Create DVD disc/ISO/folder from any popular video format.
Ø Discover	Media Recover for DVD Recover any damaged DVD ISO file and folder on your hard drive with blazing speed.	
Downloading Downloaded	DVDFab 12 - Blu-ray	
Scheduled	Blu-ray Copy Lossiess backup or compress Blu-ray disc to blank disc, ISO or folder.	Rip and convert 2D/3D Blu-ray to popular video formats like MP4/MKV for mobile devices and home theater.
	Blu-ray Recorder Copy	Blu-ray Recorder Ripper

DVDFab Software Inc. 2022-10-28

Discover: Discover what's hot and trending on each streaming service, and make a Top 10 list out of the popular movies and TV shows, respectively. Plus, compare all the videos to watch without an internet connection, anywhere, anytime and on any device.

Streamfab 6.0.0.0	Discover		* = - C ×				
C		nding on each streaming service, and make a Top 10 list out of th is on each platform to help you decide which service to choose. \underline{M}	e popular movies and TV shows, respectively. Plus, compare all the ore info				
f Home							
YouTube							
VIP Services	Top 10 Movies		-				
🕒 Live Streaming		1 阿根廷1985	6. くりいむレモン いけないマコちゃん				
💦 Adult Services		2 Argentina, 1985	7. 无所不能				
OVDFab Products		3 墙	8. くりいむレモン 魔人形				
Discover		4. 【日活カルト映画の世界】襟裳岬	9. くりいむレモン 旅のおわり				
		5. 2022年10月16日 大阪エグエッサvs信州プレイ	10. マスカレード・ナイト				
YOUR LIBRARY							
Downloading	Top 10 TV Shows		•				
🗎 Downloaded		1 东京摩登之恋	6. 悪女のすべて				
E Scheduled		2 该死的恋爱	7. 仮面ライダ〜電王				
		3 边缘	8. No Activity/本日も異状なし				
		4. 以一当百执事	9. ロコだけが知っている(NHKオンデマンド)				
		- hrm= 1 10 - 10 1 10	A PLATINE LAUREN SAN IN				

Downloading: All your current downloading tasks will be listed here, you can come back check the real-time download status anytime you want. You have the options to **Pause All** and **Start All (Resume)** downloads, or **Delete All** of them, too.

Streamfab	Downloading	¥ = - 8 ×
🔒 Home	± Start All Pause All 합 Delete All	Turbo-Speed On 🔰 🗲 Total Speed 0.00 B/s
YouTube	▼ O YouTube	Total: 1 Finished: 0 Failed: 0 0 B/s
VIP Services	Student Bodies (S. 1, Ep. 1) – Teen Comedy PREMIERE (1000)	Analyzing 📗 🗙
Live Streaming		
🙀 Adult Services		
OVDFab Products		
Discover		
YOUR LIBRARY		
💽 Downloading 🔮		
盲 Downloaded		
Scheduled		
	Upon task completion: Do Nothing *	

Downloaded: All of the videos you have finished to download are here.

Streamfab 6.0.0	Downloaded	¥ =
	▼ Netflix	Total: 1 X
 Home YouTube VIP Services 	The Good Nurse (1080p) (Atmos) 02.03.26 Image: A state of the st	▶ © 🖿 ×
Live Streaming		
No Adult Services		
OVDFab Products		
Ø Discover		
YOUR LIBRARY		
🕹 Downloading		
Downloaded		
Scheduled		

Scheduled: StreamFab allows users to automatically download new videos from the YouTube Channels and VIP streaming services they subscribed, based on their customized schedules, daily weekly.

Streamfab	scheduled * ≡ - □
ft Home	StreamFab allows users to automatically download new videos from the YouTube Channels and VIP streaming services they subscribed to, based on their customized schedules, daily or weekly. <u>More info</u>
💶 YouTube	
P VIP Services	StreamFab ×
🕒 Live Streaming	Please paste the URL of a YouTube Channel.
🔞 Adult Services	Enter the URL of YouTube Channel
🧐 DVDFab Products	Example: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UClkRzsdvg7_RKVhwDwiDZOA
Ø Discover	
YOUR LIBRARY	
🔸 Downloading 🛛 🗳	Subscribe
bonnouding	ivo scrieduleu lasks yet.
📒 Downloaded	
Scheduled	

9. Download Non-Paid Online Music & Videos

StreamFab allows users to download music and videos from over 1000 websites. The downloaded music files (by the YouTube to MP3 module) will be stored in MP3 format, with varying quality levels ranging from 128 kbps to 320 kbps. The downloaded videos (by the Video Downloader module) will be save in MP4/MKV format, and the video quality can also vary from 144p all the way up to 8K UHD.

9.1 Paste the Video URL to Download

This way is usually used when you want to download the video you're currently watching in your own web

browser. In this case, you just need to copy the video URL from your browser's address bar, and then click this **Paste URL** button and paste the video URL at the popup window to download the music/video.

~					$* \equiv - \Box \times$
Streamfab 6.0.0	Home	Home - Netflix			
0	← → C Q Search				
n Home					Paste URL
YouTube			🥗 StreamFal	6	
VIP Services		Search video from YouTub		Q	
😐 Live Streaming					
N Adult Services	VIP Services	from Amazon, Netflix, Disney Plus	and the other streaming servic	es More Info	IF Edit View All >
🧐 DVDFab Products			and the baller ballet hardaning betvie		_ Luc viewpar y
Discover	amazon	NETFLIX	DISNER+	HBOMAX	hulu
YOUR LIBRARY					
🕹 Downloading 🛛 👩	Amazon	Netflix	Disney+	HBO Max	Hulu
😑 Downloaded	Popular video sites				
Scheduled	Download 8K/4K/1080p/720p	videos from YouTube, Facebook,	Vimeo, Twitter, and 1000+ othe	r video sharing websites. More in	nfo View All >
	You Tube	facebook	(O) Instagram	vimeo	twitter y

At the next window, paste your copied video URL into the upper box, select **Video** at the **Format selection box**, choose a video quality at the **Quality selection box**, then hit the **Download** button to start the download.

dio &
II-In-One
#

Additional Tips:

- ☆ If you want to batch download multiple videos at one go, then you can copy their URLs into a .txt file line by line, and load the .txt file using the Select file button to import all the URLs in a single time.
- ✤ If you only want to download the music of the video, then you can simply choose Music at the Format selection box.

9.2 Use the Inbuilt Browser to Download

It is also very convenient to download videos using the inbuilt web browser. To do that, navigate to the **Explorer** section from the **left navigation pane**, which you shall be taken to the default **Homepage** of the inbuilt browser. There you can choose your target website either from the **Frequently Used Websites**, **Popular Sites** or the **Alphabetical Table** that lists all the supported websites. Just click the **website logo or name**, YouTube for example, the inbuilt browser will open the website in a separate tab.

Streamfab	Home		YouTube				¥ Ξ - 8
0	$\leftrightarrow \rightarrow 0$	C Q https://ww	ww.youtube.com/				
home	=	YouTube	Search			Q I	Sign in
YouTube		All Music	Live Mandopop music	Bossa Nova Si	tcoms Chill-out r	nusic Sustainability	Rain Love song
VIP Services	Home						
Live Streaming	B					15 UNBELIEV	ABLE
Adult Services	Shorts					AUDITIONS	
DVDFab Products	Subscriptions						al co
Discover						POPCORN	1:09:46
YOUR LIBRARY	Library		治局常委延安朝圣/太卷 行略边摊/王剑每日观	lofi hip hop radio - relax/study to	- beats to	15 OF THE BEST	
🕹 Downloading 🛛 🍏	T		Kim's Observation 🥏	Lofi Girl Ø 45K watching		Popcorn Ø 17M views • 1 year	
Downloaded	History	() LIVE		(•) LIVE		in north in pear	1 490
Scheduled					THE REAL PROPERTY OF		
scheduled		and the second second		Sile -	S. 6.2	HISTORY	SHOULD NOT
							HE EXPERT"

Then, search your target video by entering the keywords into the search box like you usually do on your own browser.



Next, from the search results, pick out the one and play it by directly clicking on its thumbnail picture. When the video/movie/music starts to play back, then it will automatically start to download.

Now this is the time when you decide to download the video as video or as pure music. According to your need, choose between the **Music** and **Video** tab, and choose your wanted music/video quality as you wish. Click the **Download button** at bottom of this window to start downloading the music/video.

		YouTube Downloader	×
HD	TRANSFORMERS 02:11:23	Full Movie Cinematic (2021) All Cinematics 4K UL	TRA HD Action
Download as		Resolution	
Video	•	Full HD - 1080p	4.49 GB
Video Codec		O HD - 720p	2.48 GB
H264	•	O HD - 720p	2.45 GB
Subtitle		O HD - 720p	1.71 GB
None	*	🔾 SD - 480p	891.24 MB
		○ 360p	618.80 MB
		O 360p	471.58 MB
		O 240p	217.67 MB
		O 144p	98.08 MB
		O 144p	34.88 MB
			Download Now Cancel

To check the real-time download progress, click the **Downloading** tab at the left navigation pane. When the download completes, you should be able locate the downloaded music/videos at **Downloaded**.

Streamfab 6.0.0.0	Downloaded	W	= -	
	▼ Netflix	Total:		×
f Home	The Good Nurse (1080p) (Almos) 02:03:26			
YouTube	E 48 B			×
P VIP Services				
😐 Live Streaming				
N Adult Services				
👩 DVDFab Products				
Discover				
YOUR LIBRARY				
🕹 Downloading				
C Downloaded				
Scheduled				

10. Download DRM-Protected Streaming Contents

The VIP Services modules and Adult Services modules are the ones that you can use to download streaming TV shows and movies from the major VIP services, including Netflix, Disney+, HBO Max, HBO Now, Hulu, Amazon Prime Video, ESPN and a couple others. To use this feature, you need to navigate to the VIP Services or Adult Services section from the left Navigation Pane. There you can find the currently supported streaming platforms as of now.

A					₩ = - □
6.0.0.0	VIP Services				
				ideo, HBO, Hulu, Disney+ and ES re, anytime and on any device. <u>N</u>	
n Home	Activated				
YouTube	Acuvaccu				
VIP Services	NETFLIX	amazon	HBOMAX	HBONOW	HBO
Live Streaming	ILL IT SIX		II. Soft lax		EUROPE
R Adult Services					
DVDFab Products					
Discover	hulu	Disnep+	Paramount +	U-NEXT	⊈tv+
OUR LIBRARY					
Downloading					
Downloaded	ABEMA	ESPN 🛨	FUNIMATION	Rakuten TV	discovery
Scheduled			Formination		discovery+
Scheduled		-			
	FOD	O Paravi	joyn	RTL+	vipعهاهد
_					* = - 0
Streamfab 6.0.0.0	Adult Services				
		-	and FANZA etc, to download v	videos from those respective ser	vices in 1080p quality for offline
Home	viewing, anywhere, anyume a	and on any device. More Info			
YouTube	Activated				
VIP Services	D10	PANIZA	EDODUED OOM	DODUCON	Dorn but
Live Streaming	R [8.com	FANZA	EPORNERCOM	PORNCOM	Porn <mark>hub</mark>
Adult Services					
DVDFab Products	PornTube °	REDTUBE	Stayhome <mark>hub</mark>	XHAMSTER	XNXX.COM
Discover					
UR LIBRARY					
Downloading	XVIDEOS	YOUP♡RN			
Downloaded	AVIDEOS				
Scheduled					

When you're at the homepage of Streaming Services/Adult Services, then you can click the website logo, Netflix for example, from the supported website list that shall take you to the webpage with a separate window.



Login with your Netflix account and then search your wanted title of your favorite movies as you normally do. Next you need to play back the video as usual. When the playback begins, a popup window shall show up asking you whether you would like to download the video immediately or add it to the download task queue and manually start to download it at a later time.

	Netflix Downloader	
SPY x FAMILY 1 of 15 selected		
Video:	Select All	Time
1920 * 1080 (Bitrate 892 kbps) *	Season 1 A	
Audio: Stereo (EAC3)	Episode 1: Operation Strix	00:24:11
Indonesian -	Episode 2: Secure a Wife	00:24:11
Subtitle:	Episode 3: Prepare for the Entrance Exam	00:24:11
English	Episode 4: An Interview at a Prestigious School	00:24:11
	Episode 5: Pass or Fail?	00:24:11
	Episode 6: The Friendship Scheme	00:24:11
Download new episodes automatically	-	
Schedule: Weekly - Friday	- 1:00 0	

If you click the **Download Now** button, then the video shall begin to download immediately under the **Task Queue > Downloading** tab. Here, you can monitor the download progress in a real-time manner, and you can also toggle on the **High Speed** button to take advantage of your bandwidth, or **Cancel** the download anytime you want.

Streamfab	Downloading	¥ = − ∅ ×
A Home	± Start All II Pause All	Turbo-Speed On 🕴 🗲 Total Speed 27.56 KB/s
YouTube	▼ N Netfilx	Total: 1 Finished: 0 Failed: 0 27.56 KB/s
 VIP Services Live Streaming 	SPY x FAMILY: Season 1 Total: 1 Finished: 0 Failed: 0	11 ×
N Adult Services	SPY x FAMILY S01E01 EAC3 0% 25.40 KB/s 16.17 KB/178.42 MB Estimated time left: 01:59:52	Downloading Audio
Discover		
🕹 Downloading 🏾		
E Downloaded		
Scheduled	Upon task completion: Do Nothing *	

However, if you would rather add the video to the task queue for a while and manually start to download it later, then feel free to click the **Add to Queue** button. This is quite useful when you want to add more than one movie to the download queue. You can put them in the queue and start the download later.

If you are going to download a TV Show including multiple seasons, then you can take advantage of the Batch-Download feature that allows you to add the entire show to download at one go.

	Netflix Downloader	
Business P 7 of 12 select		
Video:	🧧 Select All	Time
1920 * 1080 (Bitrate 2085 kbps)	* Season 1 🔨	
Audio:	Disode 1: Episode 1	01:01:24
Stereo (EAC3)	Episode 2: Episode 2	01:01:16
Subtitle:	Episode 3: Episode 3	01:01:26
en,en,en	* Episode 4: Episode 4	01:01:22
	Episode 5: Episode 5	01:01:09
	Episode 6: Episode 6	01:01:21
Download new episodes automa		
Schedule: Weekly * Friday		
	Cancel	Add to Queue Download Now

11. Organize & Manage the Downloaded Media

11.1 Playback the video directly.

You can playback the video directly in StreamFab using PlayerFab using the triangle button.

50.0.0	Downloaded	🛛 🕅 Buy Now 🔪 🛣 🗕 😁 🔾
A Home	> • YouTube	Total: 1 🗙
YouTube	▼ Netflix	Total: 1 🗙
VIP Services	SPY x FAMILY: Season 1	
Live Streaming	Tota: 1	Play with PlayerFab
🔞 Adult Services		
🧐 DVDFab Products		
Discover		
YOUR LIBRARY		
Downloading		
Downloaded		
Scheduled		

11.2 Burn the video to disc

You can click the circle button to directly burn the video to a blank disc with DVDFab Creator module.



11.3 Open the video folder

If you do not have PlayFab in your computer, you may click and open up the folder and playback the video.

Streamfab 6.0.0.0	Downloaded	
👚 Home	> D YouTube	Total: 1
YouTube	▼ N Netflix	Total: 1
VIP Services	SPY x FAMILY: Season 1	▶ © ≥ ×
Live Streaming	Total: 1	Open Containing Folder
🔞 Adult Services		
OVDFab Products		
Ø Discover		
YOUR LIBRARY		
↓ Downloading		
Downloaded		
Scheduled		

12. Update of This User Guide

DVDFab Software Inc. reserves all the rights to update, and change this User Guide per special needs without notice to users, and customers.